

BE UNITED BOARD MEETING

August 24, 2017
8:00 – 9:00 PM



ATTENDANCE

Voting Board Members

Matt Powell, President
Sheri Ricks, Field Coordinator
Jean Bywater, Registrar
Ryan Arrington, Treasurer
Donna Maddox, Equipment Manager
Todd Mortensen, Uniform Coordinator
Leanne Brockbank, Secretary

Guests

Nate Bywater, Director of Coaching

Next Meeting: Thursday, October 26, then break until February

Volunteer Hours for Board Members – All board members still need to provide this information.

Fields

- Need to gather the nets at the end of the season
- Teams not to mow city lawns
- Talk to city about cutting it shorter
- Ask “How can we help...”
- If it’s a lack of manpower, ask if they could hire one of the boys to do it, or draft a waiver that would allow the team to mow the field.
- Could this be a service project opportunity?

Sponsors for next year

- Ask each team manager to find a sponsor
- Matt would like see the back of the practice jersey filled with sponsors
- Need to give an incentive for each donation. Check for an old document with this outlined on the google drive.

Coaches Tops

- Todd showed examples of an embossed patch vs. screen patch on warm up pants. Embossed was markedly better.
- Only accept checks on these orders as cash leaves no trail
- Recommend using Venmo or check only; link venom on website

DNO Policy

- Will discuss feedback from Nate’s uncle at next meeting

ACTION ITEMS

Everyone	Provide estimate of hours spent on board responsibilities
Leanne	Check on incentives for sponsors on google drive
Leanne	Link Venmo on website
Todd	Check on Lotto credit
Sheri	Deliver thank you notes.